



# Waste Management Community Liaison Committee Agenda



**Meeting #6** Monday August 20, 2018  
 5:30 pm – Orientation for new members  
                   – Food, mingle/network time  
 6:00 pm – Meeting  
 7:30 pm – Adjournment

Location: City Hall, 10<sup>th</sup> floor boardroom

## Previous Meeting February 26, 2018

Item #	Item	Approx. Amount of Time (min.)	Attach.
<b>1</b>	<b>CALL TO ORDER</b>	<b>5</b>	
a	Review of Agenda	2	
b	Items that Must be Added to this Agenda	2	
c	Copy of approved of notes from February 26, 2018 meeting (Attachment A) that were sent to the Waste Management Working Group on March 8, 2018	1	Yes
<b>2</b>	<b>ITEMS FOR THIS AGENDA</b>	<b>5</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Welcome new members, Colin and Pamela</li> </ul>	5	
<b>3</b>	<b>STANDING ITEMS</b>	<b>30</b>	
a	Update Resource Recovery Strategy (Between February 23 and August 19, 2018) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Presentation of the 60% Waste Diversion Action Plan (Attachment B - advise Jane in advance of meeting if you would like a hard copy of report)</li> </ul>	20	Yes
b	Next Steps – Resource Recovery Strategy <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Feedback welcome on-line until September 24, 2018 <a href="https://getinvolved.london.ca/WhyWasteResource">https://getinvolved.london.ca/WhyWasteResource</a></li> <li>September 25, 2018 Public Participation meeting</li> <li>Implementation workplan/final costing (early 2018)</li> </ul>	3	

c	Update – Residual Waste Disposal Strategy – EA for a Proposed Landfill Expansion (Between February 23, 2018 and August 19, 2018) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Draft Proposed ToR (Attachment C)</li> <li>• Verbal update of the feedback to the Draft Proposed ToR</li> </ul>	5	Yes
d	Next Steps – Residual Waste Disposal Strategy – EA for a Proposed Landfill Expansion <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• September 25, 2018 Public Participation meeting</li> <li>• Submission of Proposed ToR</li> </ul>	2	
<b>4</b>	<b>CLC DISCUSSION</b>	<b>45</b>	
a	60% Waste Diversion Action Plan <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Discussion about 60% Waste Diversion Action Plan and the individual components that will make up the plan.</li> <li>• Discussion on how CLC will provide feedback: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ CLC members to go on-line and submit their answers/comments</li> <li>○ collective CLC response</li> <li>○ attendance at September 25, 2018 Public Participation meeting</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	35	
b	Draft Proposed Terms of Reference <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Discussion Draft Proposed Terms of Reference</li> <li>• Discussion on how CLC will provide feedback</li> </ul>	10	
<b>5</b>	<b>ADDITIONAL BUSINESS</b>	<b>5</b>	
b	Date of next meeting: TBD	5	